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MEMO

TO: Dr. Jesse Bacon, Superintendent 7’&

FROM: Danny Clemens, Director of Facilities

Date: October 29, 2024

RE: Cedar Grove Elementary School Playground Request DC

Cedar Grove Elementary School is requesting to install new playground equipment and to
connect their two current playgrounds.. Funding for the project will be provided by the CGES PTO.

I recommend approval of this request.

Attachment:

e CGES Playground Request
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| Ced ar JAMES SLAVEN. PRINCIPAL

CASEY NEWBERRY, SCHOOL COUNSELOR
Grove

Elementary
School

To: Danny Clemens
Re: CGES Playground Project
Date: October 24, 2024

Mr. Clemens,

We are requesting approval for a project at Cedar Grove Elementary
School that will include some work on the playground borders and replacing one
of the current playground sets. The CGES Parent-Teacher Organization has
collected and saved funds to cover the complete cost for all phases of this
project. At this time, the estimated cost for connecting the two playground areas
and adding the required amount of rubber mulch is $6,000. To remove the
existing playground equipment and install a newly purchased one, the estimated
cost is $34,000.

We are in the process of getting feedback from our staff as to what that
new equipment should look like. Once that has been finalized, our PTO
leadership will work with the selected vendor to establish a timeline to begin and
complete the project.

Please contact us with any questions or additional information that you
may need.

Respecifully,

Fames Slaen

James Slaven
Principal - CGES
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